GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo N0:G02324012452IW

File No:IW-14011(19)/23/2023- Dept. of IW-Part(7) [E 860106 ]

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
frrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer (South) , Irrigation & Waterways Dte

E.E., Metropolitan Drainage Division No - , Irrigation & Waterways

Dte

Subject:Administrative Approval for the EMERGENT. R
LOWER BAGJOLA KHAL AT CH 18.24 (L/B) BLO!
CH25.987 (R/B) BLOCK HAROA DIST NORTH 24}

IW/EMGNT/T-063-2324) ,Project ID:- IW2324123565000

Date: 26/12/2023

3TORATION OF DAMAGED BANK OF
HANGAR-II, DIST SOUTH 24 PGS and
(No. of Sub-scheme-02 no.) (SCHEME ID--

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project EMERGENT RESTORATION OF DAMAGED BANK OF LOWER BAGJOLA KHAL AT CH 18.24

(L/B) BLOCK BHANGAR:-II, DIST SOUTH 24 P&
scheme-02 no.) (SCHEME ID--IW/EMGNT/T-08

Name of the Project:  EMERGENTR

2

d CH25.987 (R/B) BLOCK HAROA DIST NORTH 24 PGS (No. of Sub-
,the details of which has been given below.

! TORATION OF DAMAGED BANK OF LOWER BAGJOLA KHAL AT CH
“OCK BHANGAR-II, DIST SOUTH 24 PGS and CH25.987 (R/B) BLOCK

HAROA fﬂl “NORTH 24 PGS (No. of Sub-scheme-02 no.) (SCHEME ID--IW/EMGNT/T-

18.24 (L4
063-2324)
Project ID: IW232412356S000
Address :

Administrative Approval: Rs 198000

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

(One Lakh Ninety Eight Thousand Only.)

BLOCK BHANGAR-II, DIST SOUTH 24 PGS, BLOCK HAROA DIST NORTH 24 PGS.

SI No. Financial Year Head Scheme Scheme Amount
Type Name
Maintenance
1 2023-24  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-y| State Develooment | g, o i e in Flood 48000
Schemes
... .. ControlSector |
. X Maintenance
2 2024-25 |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V S‘a‘eszﬁ;ﬁi‘;‘;mem Expenditure in Flood 150000
Control Sector ;
Total 198000 |
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2324031981FA00Q Dated 21/12/2023.

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2324012452IW Date: 26/12/2023
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action: ’
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Departmént)
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Beng i
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Dep;&ment)

The Finance Department-(Group F)

JOINT SECRE (WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/EMGNT/T-063-2324

Name of the Main Scheme :- EMERGENT RESTORATION OF DAMAGED BANK OF LOWER
BAGJOLA KHAL AT CH 18.24 (L/B) BLOCK BHANGAR-II. DIST SOUTH 24 PGS & CH25.987
(R/B) BLOCK HAROA DIST NORTH 24 PGS.

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

| ¥

Tendered amount COntingency 3% |
SI No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender of amount put to
(Rs.)
tender (Rs.)

EMERGENT RESTORATION OF INSPECTION |

ROAD AT JUNCTION OF THE APPROACH

ROAD OF WOODEN BRIDGE AT KM

L' 118.24(L/B) OF LOWER BAGJOLA KHAL IN 96181.00 2858.00
BLOCK BHANGOR-II P.S KASHIPORE, DIST

SOUTH 24 PARGANAS

Emergent restoration of Inspection Road at

Junction of the approach road of Composite

2 Bridge at Km 25.987 (RIB) of Lower Bagjola 95135.00 | 2828.00
Khal In Block » Haroa P.S.- Haroa, Dist. North 24
Parganas o 4 R
Total: ) o » ‘ 191316.00 ‘ 568600

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs. 197002.00

Jointﬁ ecretary Works

Irrigation & Waterways Department



